



---

**Report of the Meeting of the North Central Area Joint Policing Sub Committee  
held on the 18<sup>th</sup> July 2016**

---

1. Minutes of meeting held on 18<sup>th</sup> April 2016  
**Order: Noted. Committee requested colour coded maps outlining the Garda sub-districts**
2. Ana Liffey Presentation  
**Order: Noted. Refer to Citywide JPC.**
3. Garda report  
**Order: E-mail Garda Statistics for DMR North**
4. North Central Strategic Objectives:  
  
Night Time economy – Public Houses Report  
**Order: Noted. Refer to Citywide JPC.**
5. Dublin North East Drugs Task Force – 2016 Plan  
**Order: SB to attend future JPC meetings. Committee requested map showing Boundaries**
6. Proposal for CCTV in Fairview Park and approval sought  
**Order: Approved**
7. Request for Minister for Drugs and Substance Abuse be referred to Citywide JPC  
**Order: Agreed. Refer to Citywide JPC**
8. Quad and scrambler bikes  
**Order: Noted**
9. Any Other Business and future items  
**JK informed the Committee of the Dog Fouling Initiative which is currently taking place in the North Central Area.**

Next meeting 17<sup>th</sup> October 2016 at 11.30 a.m

**Dave Dinnigan**  
**Area Manager**  
**Dated 19<sup>th</sup> July 2016**

**Attendance:**

Councillor Paddy Bourke, Councillor Tom Brabazon, Councillor Alison Gilliland, Councillor Deirdre Heney, Councillor John Lyons, Councillor Edel Moran, Councillor Ciaran O'Moore, Councillor Naoise O'Muirí,

Deputy Tommy Broughan T.D.,

Superintendent Joe O'Connor  
Superintendent Gerry Donnelly

**Apologies:**

Councillor Larry O'Toole

Sergeant Seamus Treacy

Rose Wall, CLM  
Shane Brennan, North East Drugs Task Force

Elaine Mulvenny, Assistant Area Manager  
Dympna Mc Cann, Senior Staff Officer  
Jim Lee, Community and Social Development Officer  
Vanessa Carey, Administrative Officer  
Aidan Fitzsimons, Area Housing Manager